
San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting 

3:30 P.M., October 9, 2018 
710 Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA 92024 

District Office Board Room 101 
 

 

Personnel Commission Regular Meeting, 10/09/18 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
If you wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda, please complete a “Request to Address 
the Personnel Commission” slip located at the sign-in table and present it to Personnel 
Commission staff prior to the start of the meeting. When the Personnel Commission Chair 
invites you to speak, please state your name, address, and the name of your organization 
before making your presentation.  In the interest of time and order, presentations from the public 
should be focused and on topic.  The Commission Chair will curtail public comments that 
become repetitive, unfocused or off topic. 
 
Persons wishing to address the Personnel Commission on any Commission-related issue not 
elsewhere on the agenda are invited to do so when the Commission calls for “Public 
Comments” under that item of the agenda.   Please follow the same directions (above) for 
speaking to agenda items. 
 
Complaints or charges against an employee are not permitted in an open meeting of the 
Personnel Commission.  Instead, such matters should be provided in writing to the Commission 
through the Classified Personnel Office. 
 
AGENDA POSTING REQUIREMENTS 
In accordance with the Brown Act and Personnel Commission Rules, agenda for Regular 
Personnel Commission Meetings will be posted at least 72 hours prior to the meeting.  Agendas 
for Special Meetings will be posted at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
PUBLIC INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS 
A copy of this agenda with all the supporting documents is available for review in the Classified 
Personnel Office between 8:00 AM and 4:30 PM, and is available on the district website, 
www.sduhsd.net.  In addition, a copy of the Personnel Commission Rules and Regulations may 
also be found on the district website.  
 
CELL PHONES/ELECTRONIC DEVICES 
As a courtesy to all attendees, please silence all electronic devices to silent mode and engage 
in conversations outside the meeting room. 
 
REQUESTS FOR DISABILITY-RELATED MODIFICATIONS OR ACCOMODATIONS 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, disability-
related modifications, or accommodations including auxiliary aids or services, in order to 
participate in the public meetings of the Personnel Commission, please contact the Classified 
Personnel Office at (760) 753-6491.  Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable staff 
to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accommodation and accessibility to this meeting.  
Upon request, the Commission shall also make available this agenda and all other public 
records associated with the meeting in appropriate alternative formats for the persons with a 
disability.   

Page 1

http://www.sduhsd.net/


San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

3:30 P.M., October 9, 2018 
710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas CA  92024 

San Dieguito Union High School District Office - Large Board Room 

 

Page 1 of 2 

REGULAR MEETING/OPEN SESSION  

1. Call to Order ...................................................................................... Commission Chair 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Oath of Allegiance for New Personnel Commissioner: Jeffery Charles, for remainder of 
2015-2018 term. 
 

4. Approval of the Agenda for the October 9, 2018, Personnel Commission Regular 
Meeting. 

Motion by ______, second by _______, to approve the agenda for the October 9, 2018 
Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

5. Approval of the Minutes for the September 11, 2018 Personnel Commission Regular 
meeting. 

Motion by_______, second by_______, to approve the minutes for the September 11, 

2018 Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

 

6. Approval of the Minutes for the September 20, 2018 Personnel Commission Special 
meeting. 

Motion by_______, second by_______, to approve the minutes for the September 20, 

2018 Personnel Commission Special Meeting. 

ACTION ITEMS (See Supplements) 
 

7. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE ESTABLISHED 
A. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to establish an Eligibility List for 

INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT SpEd (Severe), SR-36, Open/Promotional, six 
months eligibility. 

B. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to establish an Eligibility List for 
INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT SpEd (Non-Severe), SR-34, Open/Promotional-Dual 
Certification, six months eligibility. 

C. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to establish an Eligibility List for NUTRITION 
SERVICES SUPERVISOR, Supervisory Range 4, Open/Promotional, six months 
eligibility. 
 

8. DISCIPLINARY HEARING 

A. Motion by ______, second by ______, to either a) have the Personnel Commission 
conduct the disciplinary hearing; OR b) appoint a hearing officer to conduct the 
disciplinary hearing and report findings and recommendations to the Commission. 

B. Motion by ______, second by ______, to discuss possible dates for the employee 
disciplinary hearing. Availability of all parties to be discussed.  

 

Page 2



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 10/09/18 

 

Page 2 of 2 

 
 

9. JOB DESCRIPTION UPDATES 

A. Motion by _____, second by _____, to approve class description revisions for 
Receptionist as proposed. 

B. Motion by _____, second by _____, to approve class description revisions for 
Executive Assistant as proposed. 

 
DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS (See Supplements)  

 
10. STAFF COMMENTS ON PERSONNEL ACTIVITIES 

A. Vacancy Report 
B. Personnel List Report 
C. Other 

 
11. CORRESPONDENCE  

 
12. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The Public Comments Section of the meeting provides the opportunity for individuals to 
address items that are not on the agenda.  In accordance with the Brown Act, Personnel 
Commissioners may not engage in a discussion of non-agenda items or issues raised 
during public comments except to 1) acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to 
staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the next agenda.  
 
A. California School Employees Association 
B. San Dieguito Union High School District 
C. Public  

 
13. NEXT PERSONNEL COMMISSION MEETING 

The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, 
November 13, 2018, at 3:30 P.M. in the San Dieguito UHSD Board Room, 710 Encinitas 
Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024.  

 
14. CLOSED SESSION 

A. Annual Evaluation of Director, Classified Personnel 
B. Administrative Process 

 
15. ADJOURNMENT 

  

Page 3



San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Minutes 

3:30 P.M., September 11, 2018 
710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024 

San Dieguito Union High School District Office - Board Room 

 

Page 1 of 4 
 

REGULAR MEETING/OPEN SESSION  

1. CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 3:33 p.m. by JOHN BAIRD.  As Vice-Chair, Commissioner Baird 
chaired the meeting. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
The pledge of allegiance was led by Commissioner Baird. 
 
Members in Attendance 
John Baird 
Justin Cunningham 
 
Staff in Attendance 
Susan Dixon, Director 
Barbara Bass, Human Resources Analyst 
Kathy Potter, Human Resources Technician 
 
Guests 
Carmen Blum 
Matt Colwell 
Debbie Johnson 
April Llamas 
Jose Sanchez 
 

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA FOR THE SEPTEMBER 11, 2018, PERSONNEL COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING. 
It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to approve the agenda for the 
September 11, 2018, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. Commissioner Baird clarified before 
making a second that he had some serious problems with one of the agenda items and by seconding 
the motion to approve the agenda it did not mean he concurred with one of the agenda items. He stated 
that there were very serious concerns and there could be some maleficence even to the point of 
fraudulent behavior. He seconded the motion with that reservation. 

      Passed unanimously 
 
4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FOR THE AUGUST 7, 2018, PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR 

MEETING. 
It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to approve the minutes for the 

August 7, 2018, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting.   

Passed unanimously 
 

5. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FOR THE AUGUST 23, 2018, PERSONNEL COMMISSION SPECIAL 
MEETING. 
It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to approve the minutes for the 

August 23, 2018, Personnel Commission Special Meeting.   

Passed unanimously 

Page 4



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 9/11/18 

 

Page 2 of 4 
 

 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 

6. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE ESTABLISHED  
A. It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to establish an Eligibility List 

for INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT-BILINGUAL, SR-31, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six 
months eligibility. 
Passed unanimously 
 

7. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE APPROVED 
A. It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to approve an Eligibility List 

for ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY, SR-40, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility from 
8/10/18.  
Commissioner Baird started by stating he was not going to second the motion because this was the 
item he had a problem with and explained that essentially the eligibility list is unapproved. He 
further stated that anybody hired from that list would have been hired invalidly and would have to be 
removed from that position. Commissioner Baird was reminded that Matt Colwell submitted a 
speaker slip to address this item. Mr. Colwell stated that he was recently made aware that there 
was at least one applicant who applied for the position who did not receive written notification 
(presumably that he/she was screened out) therefore did not have any appeal rights to the decision. 
Director Dixon asked for the applicant’s name but it was not provided so she could not check to see 
if correspondence had been sent to that particular applicant. Commissioner Baird stated that this 
had come to his attention before the meeting and, as he looked through the rules, there appeared 
to be numerous violations. Commissioner Baird referenced and read several sections of The Rules 
& Regulations for Classified Service as well as the Education Code and stated that these violations 
were the reasons he would not make a second to approve the eligibility list. Commissioner 
Cunningham suggested that Director Dixon be able to respond to the allegation. Director Dixon 
reiterated that without the name of the applicant it was hard to respond but she read the email that 
was sent to all applicants who were screened out during the screening for minimum qualifications, 
including the portion about appealing the decision within seven days. Her response included an 
explanation of how candidates are provided written notification throughout the 
recruitment/examination process as to their status via email using the Edjoin online application 
system. Mr. Colwell asked for clarification as to which email address is used and exited the meeting 
to follow up with the applicant. During this time, Director Dixon explained to the commissioners 
each step of the notification process used during recruitments and also explained that candidates 
must pass all exam parts to advance to an eligibility list. Commissioner Baird stated that he did not 
agree with that practice. Mr. Colwell returned and apologized to the commissioners and staff stating 
that he asked the applicant to check their spam folder and the email was there. Director Dixon 
stated that as discussed last month, once the commission is fully staffed, issues related to the 
timing of recruitments and eligibility lists will be an agenda item for discussion at a future meeting. 
Commissioner Cunningham stated that the need was to focus back to the purpose of this meeting 
and, given that the charges against Director Dixon were shown to be untrue, asked to move forward 
with this eligibility list. Commissioner Baird said he still had concerns about doing this prospectively 
and he wants to ensure that the people who are not being accepted are getting their notice of their 
rejection and their right to appeal within seven days. Commissioner Baird stated he does not have a 
problem with having a discussion when there are three commissioners on the process and wants 
the discussion to include reviewing the current practice that candidates must pass all exam 
components. Commissioner Cunningham asked if they could move ahead with item 7.A. and 
Commissioner Baird seconded the motion to approve the eligibility list. Commissioner Baird then 
asked that the discussion in the future include how recruitments are posted (e.g. open/promotional). 

Page 5



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 9/11/18 

 

Page 3 of 4 
 

B. It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to approve an Eligibility List                               
for PLUMBER, SR-49, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility from 8/21/18.  
Commissioner Baird asked Director Dixon to explain to Commissioner Cunningham the process 
used when an eligibility list has fewer than three ranks.  

C. It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to approve an Eligibility List 
for HEALTH TECHNICIAN, SR-35, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility from 8/30/18. 
All passed unanimously 
 

8. JOB DESCRIPTION UPDATES 
A. It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to approve class description 

revisions for Theater Technician as proposed. 
Commissioner Baird suggested several grammar revisions be applied to the revision. 
Passed unanimously 
 

DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS (See Supplements) 
 

9. STAFF COMMENTS ON PERSONNEL ACTIVITIES 
A. Vacancy Report  
B. Personnel List Report  
C. Other-Next Steps for Personnel Commissioner Appointment 

Director Dixon asked the commissioners if she should prepare the packet to send to the State 
Superintendent of Instruction for him to make a decision given that the commissioners had not been 
able to announce their intended appointee. Commissioner Baird asked Commissioner Cunningham 
if he had any comments. Commissioner Cunningham replied that unless there was a change on 
Commissioner Baird’s perspective, he couldn’t see that Jeff Charles’ experience and training and 
being an alumni of the District didn’t trump that Commissioner Baird has known Ms. Dabney for 26 
years. Commissioner Baird explained that in a way they are in a good situation because this person 
will only be serving in the commissioner position until December so it could be revisited in 
December. Commissioner Baird then stated that he decided to support Jeff Charles at this point.  
Director Dixon expressed concern that the announcement of a joint appointee was not on the 
agenda and that in order to follow the Brown Act, a special meeting to make the announcement 
may be in order as well as a change in date to the October meeting to allow for a 30 day notice of a 
public hearing. There was considerable discussion including a phone call to George Cole, 
Executive Director of the California School Personnel Commissioners Association, to clarify the 
appropriate process. The commissioners agreed that given the short term of this assignment (two 
months as opposed to three years), the announcement of the joint-appointee would be made at 
today’s meeting and a special meeting would be scheduled for September 20, 2018 to allow for a 
public hearing prior to appointing Mr. Charles. 
 

10. CORRESPONDENCE- Director Dixon has been attending Back to School programs at the school sites 
and corresponding with parents to recruit for hard-to-fill part time Classified positions. 

 
11. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 The Public Comments Section of the meeting provides the opportunity for individuals to address items 

that are not on the agenda.  In accordance with the Brown Act, Personnel Commissioners may not 
engage in a discussion of non-agenda items or issues raised during public comments except to 1) 
acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the 
next agenda.  
A. California School Employees Association – Carmen Blum expressed appreciation that a consensus 
was reached to select the joint-appointed Personnel Commissioner. 
B. San Dieguito Union High School District - None 
C. Public - None  

 

Page 6



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 9/11/18 

 

Page 4 of 4 
 

12. NEXT PERSONNEL COMMISSION MEETING 
 The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, October 9, 2018, at 

3:30 P.M. at San Dieguito UHSD office, 710 Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA 92024.  A special 
meeting has been scheduled for Thursday, September 20, 2018, at 3:30 P.M. to conduct the public 
hearing to appoint Jeff Charles to fill the vacant Joint-Appointee Personnel Commissioner seat for the 
remainder of the 2015-2018 term. 

 
13. ADJOURNED TO CLOSED SESSION – 5:22 p.m. to discuss the annual evaluation of the Director of 
 Classified Personnel. 
                                 

Page 7



San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Special Meeting-Public Hearing Minutes 

3:30 PM, September 20, 2018 
710 Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA 92024 

District Office Board Room 101 

 

Page 1 of 2 

SPECIAL MEETING/OPEN SESSION  

1. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 3:30 P.M. by John Baird, Commission Chair. 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
The pledge of allegiance was led by Commissioner Baird. 
 
Members in Attendance 
John Baird 
Justin Cunningham 
 
Staff in Attendance 
Susan Dixon, Director 
Barbara Bass, Human Resources Analyst 
Kathy Potter, Human Resources Technician 
 
Guests 
Jeffery Charles     
Matt Colwell  
Jose Sanchez   
 

1. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

It was moved by Justin Cunningham, seconded by John Baird, to approve the agenda 
for the September 20, 2018 Personnel Commission Special Meeting. 
Passed unanimously 
 

2. PUBLIC HEARING:  APPOINTMENT OF PERSONNEL COMMISSIONER 

At the regularly scheduled Personnel Commission meeting held on September 11, 2018, 
John Baird (CSEA appointed commissioner) and Justin Cunningham (Board appointed 
commissioner) publicly announced that Jeffery Charles is their intended appointee to the 
Personnel Commission for the remainder of the 2015-2018 term of service. 
  
A. Commissioner Baird opened the Public Hearing. 
B. There were no comments from the public. 

C. The Public Hearing was closed by Commissioner Baird. 
 

3. APPOINTMENT OF PERSONNEL COMMISSIONER 

The Appointee of the Governing Board and the Appointee of the Classified Employees 
appoint Jeffery Charles to finish the 2015-2018 term as their appointee to the Personnel 
Commission. 
 

It was moved by Justin Cunningham, seconded by John Baird, to appoint Jeffery 
Charles to the Personnel Commission for the remainder of the 2015-2018 term. 
Passed unanimously 

Page 8



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION SPECIAL  MEETING, 9/20/18 

 

Page 2 of 2 

 
 

4. NEXT MEETING OF THE PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, 
October 9, 2018, at 3:30 P.M. in the District Office Large Board Room 101, 710 
Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA 92024. 
 

5. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 3:35 P.M. 

 

Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Classified Personnel

8 current/pending vacancies in 6 different job classifications

SITE SLOT JOB TITLE Hrs/Wk FTE STATUS

EW AI918 Nutrition Services Assistant I 10 0.25 Continuous recruitment

TRANS AA506 School Bus Driver 20 0.50 Continuous recruitment

PT AA427 Instructional Assistant SpEd (Severe) 30 0.75 Selection interview late October

TP AG369 Instructional Assistant SpEd (Severe) 30 0.75 Selection interview late October

LCC AJ186 Instructional Assistant SpEd (Non-Severe) 30 0.75 Selection interview late October

DG AI665 Instructional Assistant SpEd (Non-Severe) 19.5 0.49 Selection interview late October

CCA Café AA281 Nutrition Services Supervisor 40 1.00 Selection interview October 15, 2018

OC AL628 Instructional Assistant-Bilingual 18.75 0.47 Selection interview October 11,  2018

VACANCY REPORT 10/04/18

Page 35



PERSONNEL LIST      

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL 

 
 
Employment 

 
1. Classified Artist in Residence, employment for the 2018-19 school year per 

attached supplement through 06/30/19. 
2. Classified Substitutes, per attached supplement. 
3. Coaches, employment for the 2018-19 school year per attached supplement through 

06/30/19. 
4. Classified A.V.I.D. Tutors, employment for the 2018-19 school year per attached 

supplement through 06/30/19. 
5. Carrillo, Xavier, Theater Technician, SR41, 100.00% FTE, La Costa Canyon High 

School, effective 08/27/18. 
6. Newman, Heather, Occupational Therapist, SR60, 100.00% FTE, District Office- 

Special Education Department, effective 08/20/18. 
7. Liu, Min, Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 25.00% FTE, Oak Crest Middle 

School, effective 08/27/18. 
8. Strickland, Andrea, Administrative Secretary, SR40, 100.00%, San Dieguito High 

School Academy, effective 8/28/18. 
9. Loomer, Preston, Theater Technician, SR41, 100.00% FTE, Canyon Crest 

Academy, effective 9/4/18. 
 
 

Change in Assignment 
 

1. Chan, Sui, from Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 43.75% FTE, Carmel Valley 
Middle School, to Nutrition Services Assistant II, SR27, 48.75% FTE, Carmel Valley 
Middle School, effective 08/27/18. 

2. Lopez Jr., Miguel, from Nutrition Services Supervisor, Supervisory, SR4, 87.50% 
FTE, Oak Crest Middle School to 100.00% FTE, Canyon Crest Academy, effective 
08/16/18. 

3. Serrano, Marisela, from Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 31.25% FTE, Carmel 
Valley Middle School to 37.50% FTE, Carmel Valley Middle School, effective 
08/27/18 

 
 
Resignation 
 

1. Murray, Mary, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (NS), SR34, 75.00% FTE, La Costa 
Canyon High School-ATP, effective 08/13/18. 

2. Paulin, Anthony, Theater Technician, SR41, 100.00% FTE, Canyon Crest 
Academy, effective 08/10/18. 

3. Reeve, Meredith, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (NS), SR34, 75.00% FTE La Costa 
Canyon High School-ATP, effective 08/13/18. 

4. Scull, Sarah, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (BI), SR36, 68.75% FTE, La Costa 
Canyon-ATP, effective 08/14/18. 

Page 36



5. Jahed, Yasaman, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (S), SR36, 75.00% FTE, La Costa 
Canyon-ATP, effective 08/15/18. 

6. Flores, Christian, School Bus Driver, SR38, 71.00% FTE, Transportation, effective 
08/16/18. 
 

 
sj 
09/13/18 
classbdagenda  

Page 37



Classified Artist in Residence 
Dicce, Anne-Marie, Canyon Crest Academy, Envision Vocal Music with Anne Whattoff, 
effective 08/20/2018 
Dunnan, Nikki, Canyon Crest Academy, Envision Dance with Rayna Stohl, effective 
08/01/2018 
Lumba, Christian, Torrey Pines High School, Dance with Sarah Kaye, effective 08/20/18 
O’Neil, Helen, Canyon Crest Academy, Writing & Production with Tim Stiven, effective 
08/28/18  
Shifren, Robyn, Canyon Crest Academy, Envision Dance with Rayna Stohl, effective 
08/01/2018 
Weinberg, Sadie, Canyon Crest Academy, Envision Dance with Rayna Stohl, effective 
08/01/2018 
 

Classified Substitutes 
 Baca, Claudia, effective 08/27/2018 
 Bohlken, Denise, effective 08/27/2018 
 
  
Coaches     

CCA – Walk-on 
Bigrigg, Michael, Wrestling, Varsity, Canyon Crest Academy, Winter Season, effective 
8/30/2018 

 Macias, David, Boys Water Polo, Junior Varsity, Canyon Crest Academy, Fall Season, 
effective 8/16/2018  
Steinberg, Jesse, Girls Tennis, Varsity Assistant, Canyon Crest Academy, Fall Season, 
effective 7/26/2018 
          
LCC – Walk-on 

 Connelly, Michael, Football, Varsity Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall 
Season, effective 8/21/2018          
          

 SDA – Walk-on 
 Caulfield, Jennifer, Girls Volleyball, Junior Varsity Head, San Dieguito High School 

Academy, Fall Season, effective 8/27/2018 
Glass, Hank, Cross Country, Varsity Assistant, San Dieguito High School Academy, Fall 
Season, effective 8/1/2018 

 Ramirez, Alexia, Girls Basketball, Varsity Assistant, San Dieguito High School Academy, 
Winter Season, effective 08/20/18 
  
TP – Walk-on 
Keith, Mitchell, Field Hockey, Junior Varsity Head, Torrey Pines High School, Fall 
Season, effective 8/27/2018 
Kessler, Nicole, Girls Volleyball, Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall 
Season, effective 8/10/2018 

  

Page 38


	PC  Agenda Cover
	2018.10.9. PC Regular Meeting Agenda
	2018-9.11..Minutes
	2018-9-20 PC Special Meeting Minutes
	Packet for Receptionist and Exec Asst
	10.4.18.Vacancy Report .
	12A BU 3, Classified September 13, 2018
	12A BU 4, Classified Personnel Supplement September 13, 2018



